THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alubamu, Alaska, IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR

Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, MARITIME

Connecticut, Delaware. Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,

Idaho, [Mlinois, Indiana, lowa, kansas, kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachuselts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207

Montana, Nebeaska, Nevada, New Hampshire.

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North \
Caroling. North Dakota, Ohio, Okiahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, AFFIDIVANT AND RETROACTIVE
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of Columbia, COMMON LAW “IMPEACHMENT
the Conumon wealth of Puerto Rico, The US TRIAL AND/OR HEARING BY
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna THE “50 STATES” EX REL

Islands, the American Samoal EX REL Sharon SHARON BRIDGEWATER
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusaleny, Sharon PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENEAL
Davis) Private Attorney General and QULTAM AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR OF
RELATOR] FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentlon behall of mysell, James S,
Bridgewater, one or more of the following

. v e T e : DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
companies. Specialty Investment Group 1.1.CLu o . o
Ceorgia Company, Spectalty Global Tnvesunents AND IN _HIS OFFICIAL LAP‘%?‘ Iy
Ine., o Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewiater & AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

SUPPLET™ et Conse fed e

Compuny e a Calitornia Corporation, The STATES OF AMERICA
Coabiion lor bimpowerment forterls Creater (2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from
Fansing Helping Hands i SOTC -3 non-profil Jan. 1, 1993

oreanization, « Michivan andzor Geerginon=prolit o oo sinaine thru to his



P ka

Accessories Ine. a Michigan Corporation, Two
Witnesses International Ministries a SO1C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Prof
Corporation . ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESD
AND/OR DISSOVEED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (*FOR THE 30
STATES ANDV/OR “WE THE PEOPLE™)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDE,
m« th UNITED STATES /37"/

aZd
VO/#/C@/:Z” 7z /(S Z20¢ 70 z5

The White House 7’)«44/1" Ve

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

2024 AND CONT 1
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND

CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)

AND ADJUDICATION OF **unanimous
yeas” (vote to convicy) via the 50 States”
ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private
Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator
and RETROACTIVE adjudication of
conviction and adjudication removal AND
DISQUALIFICATION

RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED
INELIGIBLE AND/OR DISQUALIFIED



S ﬂ,ﬂ((/;w@‘jﬁ«g CnSale LMu/
ELECTIONS BALLOT DAND/OR UK
REMOVED FROM PUBLIC OFFICE
ANY 2024 ELECTIONS RESULTS
DECLARING DONALD TRUMP THE
WINNER OF THE U.S. PRESIDENCY
1S NULL AND VOID

ALL APPOIN'[‘MENTS OF
N()MINA'l‘lON OF DONALD TRUMP
viA A 2N TERM 1S NULL AND
vOID AND REMOVED
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| Sharon Bridgewatet and/or James S Bridgewater two witnesses AND IN RE THE 50
STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AN D/IOR
QUITAM RELATOR Witnesses do swedl and/or athirm, as the case may be that the testimony
and/or evidence | give in this case now depending petween the United States 15 the truth, the
whole truth, and nothing but the yruth and thatio all things apperwining to the trial

of the impeachment of . now pending, 1 will do impartial justice according to the

Constitution and laws:: so help you God." Which oath shall be entered at large on this records.



| Constitution (*The Constitution™) For The United States and Starutes Thereof;
Where not provided for by the Indiana state constitution and statutes, or if provided for by same
but is in contlict with the superior Constitution for, and Statutes of, the United States, the latter

Constitution and Statutes, in accordance with the Article V1, Par. 2 (“The Supremacy Clause™) of

the said Constitution, are relied upon. All officers, including but not limited to, judicial and

exccutive officers, Members of the Indiana State General Assembly have sworn oath to uphold
and protect the said Constitution for the United States, allegiance o and action according to
which are hereby demanded and expected. Failure to uphold and act in accordance with the sald
Constitution will be regarded as treason against the United States as deemed by the Constitution
and US Supreme Court directives as well as remedy at election.

IMPEACHMENT

Articles Of Impeachment (Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™)

| Indiana State Constirution, Article 6, §7(Indiana Constitution AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA”

") -- Power To Impeach: "All State officers shall, for crime, incapacity, or negligence, be
liable to be removed from office, either by impeachment by the House of
Representatives, (o be tried by the Senate, or by a joint resolution of the General
Assembly; two-thirds of the members elected to cach branch voting, in either case,
therefor. "
Y Indiana State Constitution. Article 6. §8(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLU MBIA™)-- Liability For

Impeachment:
"All State. county, township. and town officers, may be impeached. or removed from office. in

such manner as may be prescribed by law”.
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3. Indiana State Constitution. Article 7, Judiciary, §T(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES
CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”) -
- Judicial Circuits. The State

shall. from time to time, be divided into judicial circuits; and a Judge for each circuit shall be

elected by the voters thereol. He shall reside within the circuit and shall have been duly admitted
to practice law by the Supreme Court of Indiuna; he shall hold his office for the term of six years,
if he so long behaves well.

(Historv: As Amended November 3, 1970).

4. Indiana State Constitution, Article 7, §13 - Impeachment Ot Circuit Judges(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA™):

"Removal of Circuit Court Judges and Prosccuting Attorneys. Any Judge of the Circuit Court or
Prosecuting Attorney, who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime, may, on
information in the name of the State, be removed from office by the Supreme Court. or in such

other manner as may be preseribed by law.”

5. Indiana State Code. IC 5-8-1-1(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Officers; judges:
prosecuting attorney; liability to impeachment

(a) Under Article 6, Sections 7 and 8 of the Constitution of the State of Indiana(AND THE
“LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT
OF COLUMBIA™). all state officers other than justices of the supreme court or judges of the
court of appeals of Indiana or the Indiana

tax court, all other judges. prosecuting attorneys, and all county, city. town. and township
officers are liable to impeachment for any misdemeanor in office.

(b) A justice of the supreme court or a judge of the court of appeals of Indiana or of the Indiana
tax court is subject to removal from office under Article 7. Section 11 of the Constitution of the

State of Indiana.

6. Indiana State Code, 1C 5-8-1-2(AND THE “LIKL 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™ CODES) Method of
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All impeachments must be by resolution. adopted. originated in and conducted by managers

elected by the house of representatives, who must prepare articles of impeachment, present them
at the bar of the senate and prosecute the same, and the trial must be had before the senate sitting
as a court of impeachment.

7. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-3((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Articles of
impeachment

When an officer is impeached by the house of representatives for a misdemeanor in office, the
articles of impeachment must be delivered (o the president of the senate, saving and excepting

only that in case the officer impeached be the governor, lieutenant-governor, or the acting
president of the senate, such articles shall be delivered to the secretary of the senate.

8. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-4(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Hearing

The senate must assign a day for the hearing of the impeachment, and inform the managers
elected by the house of representatives thereof. The secretary of the senate must cause a copy © f
the articles of impeachment, with a notice to appear and answer the same at the time and place

appointed, (o be served on the defendant not less than ten (10) days before the day fixed for the

hearing.

9. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-5(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™ CODES) Service
upon defendant

The service must be made upon the defendant personally, or if he can not, upon diligent inquiry,
be found within the state, the senate, upon prool of the fact, may order publication to be made, in
such manner as it may deem proper. of a notice requiring him to appear at a specified time and
place and answer the articles of impeachment.



10. Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-8(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES) Answering
articles of impeachment; judgment

If the objection to the sufficiency of the articles of impeachment is not sustained by a majority of
the members of the senate who heard the argument, the defendant must be ordered forthwith to
answer the articles of impeachment. [f he then pleads guilty, the senate must render judgment of

conviction against him. 1f he plead not guilty, or refuses to plead, the senate must, at such time as
it may appoint, proceed to try the impeachment.

L1, Indiana State Code IC 5-8-1-13((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES)
Suspension or removal from office

The judgment may be that the defendant be suspended or that he be removed from oftice

and disqualified to hold any office of honor, trust or profit, under the state.

(2 Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-14((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES)
Disqualification of defendant from receiving salaries. If judgment of suspension is given, the
defendant, during the continuance thereof, is disqualified from receiving the salary, fees or
emoluments of the office.

13 Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-15(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES) Temporary
suspension during pendency of proceedings: filling vacancies

Whenever articles of impeachment against any officer subject to impeachment are presented to
the senate. such officer is temporarily suspended from office and cannot act in the officer’s
official capacity until the officer is acquitted. Upon such suspension of any officer other than the
governor, the office must, at once. be temporarily filled by an appointment made by the
vovernor, with the advice and consent of the senate, until the acyuittal of the party impeached,
or. in case of removal. until the vacancy is filled as required by law.
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14, Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-17((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CON STITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIACODES) Indictment
or information not barred

If the offense for which the defendant is convicted on impeachment is also the subject of an

indictment or information. the indictment or information is not barred hereby.

1S, Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-1-19(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA™) Judge or
prosecuting attorney; duties of attorney general

(a) Under Article 7. Section 13 of the Constitution of the State of Indianat AND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIA™) . whenever a circuit, superior, probate, or county court judge or prosecuting
attorney has been convicted of corruption or any other high crime, the attorney general shall
bring proceedings in the supreme court, on information, in the name of the state, for the removal
from oftice of the judge or prosecuting attorney.

(b) If the judgment is against the defendant, the defendant is removed trom office. The governor,
the officer. or the entity required to fill a vacancy under IC 3-13-6-2 shall. subject to:

(1) IC 33-33-2-39(AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES™);

(2) IC 33-33-2-43: (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES™)

(3) IC 33-33-45-38: (AND/OR THE "50 STATES LIKE CODES™);

(4) IC 33-33-71-40; (AND/OR THE 50 STATES LIKE CODES”); appoint or select a successor

to fill the vacancy in office.

16. Indiana Stare Code IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CON STITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODE)
Disqualification by Violation of Federal Law

Indiana State Code 1C 5-8-3-1(AND THE "LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODE ) Draft dodging: sedition

A person may not hold an office within Indiana, either by election or appointment, if the person
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(2) engaging in CONSPIrACY OF an ALEMPLLO UStiauu wis g
(3) seditious utterances in violation of the laws of the United States: or

(4) any other crime against the laws of the United States where the sentence imposed exceeded
six (6) months.

17. Indiana State Code 1C 5.8-3-2((AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA” CODE)
Appointment Of clection void Any appointment o election of any person lacking the
qualification described in section [ of this chapter is absolutely void and the person shall be
removed from office under 1C 34-17.

ILB Articles Of Impeachment (The Constitution For The United States)

1. The Constitution, Article 1, §2, Clause 5 .- The House of chrescmutives shall
chuse their Speaker and other Officers; and shall have the sole Power of Impeachment.
2 The Constitution, Article 1. §3, Clause 6 - The Senate shall have the sole Power

to try all Impeachments. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Oath or Affirmation.
When the President of the United States is tried, the Chief Justice shall preside: And no Person
hall be convicted without the Concurrence of two thirds of the Members present.

The Constitution. Article 1. §3, Clause 7 -- Judgment in Cases of Impeachment
shall not extend further than to removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any

Office of honor, Trust or Profit under the United States: but the Party convicted shall
nevertheless be liable and subject to Indictment, Trial, Judgment and Punishment, according to

Law.

3. The Constitution, Article 2. §4 -- The President, Vice President and all civil
Officers of the United States. shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction

of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors.

For a full and/or partial list of Donald Trump crimes see website: thelinalexodus.org and/or
thefinalexodus.com. For more details and evidence(see 211 criminal charges and adjudication —
Merrick Garland and Co-Conspirators — CAREER CRIMINALS!!.

In summary, the pertinent causes of impeachment in the case of DONALD TRUMPS acts or

« Eonlloassree
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1. "crime, incapacity. or negligence". Indiana State constitution. Art 6, § TTAND THE “LIKE 50
STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF
COLUMBIACODES )

2. "as prescribed by law”, see below, Indiana State constitution, At 6. % 8.
3. violation of good behavior, "if he so long behaves well”, Indiana constitution, Art

7.§ 7(AND THE “LIKE 30 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLU DING CALIFORNIA AND/OR
THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ).

4. "who shall have been convicted of corruption or other high crime", Indianua State
g

constitution, Art 7, §13(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ). There is confidence,
supported by evidence, that a fair and unbiased trial

by the Indiana Senate will result in such a conviction for MERRICK GARLAND S.

5 "or in such other manner as may be prescribed by law.” Indiana State constitution,

Art7. §13. See IC-5-8-1- [(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA”CODES ) whereby circuit "judges,
prosecuting attorneys. and all county, city, town, and township officers are liable to
impeachment for any misdemeanor in office” MERRICK GARLAND

has committed many such crimes under such Articles and statutes. Also see IC 5-8-3.

6. "violation of federal law", see IC 5-8-3(AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION
INCLUDING CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ).
specifically: 5-8-3-1-(2) (AND THE “LIKE 50 STATES CONSTITUTION INCLUDING
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA"CODES ), "engaging in conspiracy
or an attempt to defraud the government of the United States". he knowingly CONSPIRED
WITH ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUDGES AND issued unlawful orders with the
knowledge that they defrauded the US government. 5.8-3-1-(3) "seditious utterances in violation
of the laws of the United States”. he knowingly acted and issued multiple orders with the
knowledge that they were and he was in violation of the Constitution for the United States (the
Supreme Law of the Land). Such violations, as repeatedly declared by the US Supreme Court.
constitute treason and sedition against the United States.5-8-3-1(4) "other crime against the laws
of the United States", he deliberately and knowingly violated other laws of Indiana and the
United States as well as substituting his prejudice for the enacted will of the Indiana and LS

legislators.
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7. Appointment or election void Any appointment or election of any person [ f0 wil a

circuit judge] lacking the qualification described in section | of this chapter (i.e. 1C 5-8-3-1, see
items 6 above) is absolutely void and the person shall be removed from office under IC 34-17.7
Indiana State Code IC 5-8-3-2. Underline added.

8. "Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors”, US Constitution, Art.

1. § 4. he has committed other crimes {misdemeanors and felonies), see attached Notice of
Felony and/or adjudication of felonies committed against Sharon and James S. Bridgewater In
addition, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERJCA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATE&%@pi!r'e :\'ltﬁ MEI P?l(?a GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS CONSPIRED WITH
KAMALA HARRIS. ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICE. JOE BIDEN, DONALD
TRUMP, WILLIAM BARR "ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY HIM.
FOREIGN OFFICIALS. CORPORATE DIRECTORS, PRESIDENTS, ETC. (“THE
PUBLIC/PRIVATE CRIMINAL PARTNERSHIP”) TO DEFRAUD AND/OR EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER has repeatedly and knowingly violated the
US Constitution rendering him(as determined by the US Supreme Court — “A judge is engaged
in acts of treason. Having taken at least two, if not three, oaths of office to support the
Constitution of the United States, and the Constitution of the State of Hlinois, any judge who has
acted in violation of the Constitution is engaged in an act or acts of treason. 1f a judge does not
fully comply with the Constitution, then his orders are void, In re Sawyer, 124 U.S. 200 (1888),
he/she is without jurisdiction, and he/she has engaged in an act or acts of treason. TREASON
Whenever a judge acts where he/she does not have jurisdiction to act, the judge 1s engaged in an
act or acts of treason.”) as having committed treason against the United States.



I . PLAINTIFF INCORPORATES BY REFERENCE AS FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN .
INTERVENTIONBY RIGHT(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION ANDg;, 07 pye 77T (%S“l"rcé-z&
DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT AND/OR COMPLAINT IN

INTERVENTION

Articles of Impeachment of DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1. 1993 o ffr 8
and continuing thru (o his term)AND/OR SBCEESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES y~ 1 20:2S fhtfvpres

RESOLVED., That DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. I, 1992 his %LLJ

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SEE€E E CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY,. AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES l\mcim%ﬁiiﬁf Lﬁ%\%;mr% ;1ﬁ€ieelﬂezxnox's, and that the following articles of
impeachment to be exhibited:

-

ARTICLES OF IMPEACHMENT EXHIBITED BY SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE
THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado. Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, ldaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana,
Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi. Missourt, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina,
North Dakota. Ohio. Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,
Wyoming|[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Islund,
Guam. the Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem. Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR|
FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalt of myself, James S. Bridgewaler, one or more
of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C.. a Georgia Company. Specialty
Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation. The Coalition for Empowerment( formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a S501C-
3 non-profit organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintananca INC 1 Michioan Cornoration. Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan



Michigan Non-Profit Corporation . ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED
OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE ("FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE") PLAINTIFF
AND/OR CLAIMANT . -

'AGAINST DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .
(2017 0 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 5 lm“; &MLU«/Q
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR %ueeﬁslﬁw CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES FOR HIGH CRIMES AND MISDEMEANOURS.

\20- 20 Zy%%f@yyj})

A

ARTICLE 1 ~USURPATION OF ONE OR MORE THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AME RlCAlciazf.NZli’ERSATION OF FEDERAL
OFFICER IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912

There is compelling prima facie evidence exists which demonstrates that Donald Trump has
engaged in false personation of federal officer and in conspiracy o commit false personation of
federal office in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 912, and the adoption of Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership(HVLP) public/private “racketeering enterprise, affecting interstate
commerce(interference with commerce by threat in violation of 18 U.S.C. section 1951)
conspired with Kamala Harris in one or more of hel olficial capacity as DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 201 1), THE OFFICE OF THE U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016), THE
OFFICE OF THE SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(January 3. 2017, THRU
TO January 18, 2021)AND THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA, JOE BIDEN, WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK GARLAND, FOREIGN
OFFICIALS, ENEMIES OF THE U.S.A. ALL, and to defraud the U.S.A. in violation of 18
U.S.C. section 371 did knowingly, intentionally, comumit, threated 1o commit. attempt o cominit,
criminal offenses against the V.S A undior conspired o corminil Genocrde, War Crimes, Assault
and Battery, kiduapping and other violent erimes aainst Sharon andsor James 5. Bridgewater
far the purpose to inerease s posttion as the Attorney Generad ol the United States ol America
i the eaterprise and o further delrand. and exploit Sharon andior Juimes S Bridgewater to
abtain financial benefit without due process ol Tasw and she did multiple acts or omisstons that
was 1t substantial step toward committing the vrime and that strongiy corroborated the

delendants nitent o cotumit the erime in the pursuit of high office and governmental power
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In furtherance On or about July 5, 2019 DONALD TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY CONCEALED KNOWN FACTS HE WAS UNDER
A DUTY TO DISCLOSED TO SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY WILLFULLY INTENTIONALLY CONSPIRED
WITH ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY(A MEMBER OF THE GLOBAL ELITE
ADOLF HITLER WEAPON OF MASS DESTRUCTION GLOBAL HOLOCAUST -
SATANIC BLOODLINE OF THE ROTHCHILDS - SEE
WWW.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) MERRICK GARLAND, WILLIAM BARRIN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA and/or individually KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
SENATOR and/or individually JOE BIDEN in his official capacity and/or individually,
ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT JUSTICES IN THEIR OFFICIAL CAPACITES AND/OR
INDIVIDUALLY AND ABUSED POWER, ABUSED THE “OFFICE OF THE U.5.

COURT OF PRESIDENT” COMMITTED FRAUD ON THE COURT, AND/()R WIRE
FRAUD and knowingly intentionally CONSPIRED W T one or more KAMALA HARRIS
MERRICK {];\K[.,\\U JOE BIDEN, WH LIAM BARR, ALL SUPREME COUR H'..\ FIC S,
FOREIGN OFFICTALS ANDZOR “THE PUBLIC PRIVATE PAR'Y NERSHIPY I"‘n‘nctmml i
ANDAOR doy I\UJ a schere or plan o defraud Sharon andror James S Bridgewater for the
purpose ol OB HunCeY OF properly DY Incins of Ldse or radulent pretenses,

represeatations, or promises decertiul statement and fulse or Trandulentrepresentations:

And on July 5, 2019 USED INTERSTATE WIRE( THE COURT ELECTRONIC FILING
SYSTEM- THE SCHEME THE ELECTRONIC FILINGCEFILING) SYSTEM THAT
ALLOWS CASE DOCUMENTS TO BE FILED WIHTH THE COURT ONL INE IN
VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION) MADE A COUNTERFEIT, FORGED PUBLIC
RECORD ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP CASE# 19-
1141 IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUTY

IN VIOLATION OF ONE OR MORE MICHIGAN CRIMINAL ST ATULES MCL
Section 750 248(AND/OR THL “50 STATES” “LIKE STATUES JAND/OR IR
US.COSECTION 471



HAY

CRIMINAL STATUES MCL - Seclion 7oU.Z48 = VIURInE, @rss s oo
counterfeiting public record; intent; felony: penalty: exception; venues “distributed ledger
technology' defined.

(1) A person who fulsely makes, alters. forges. or counterteits a public record, or a centilicate,
relurn, or attestation of 4 clerk of a court, register of deeds. notary public, township clerk.

or any other public officer. in relation 1o & matler in which the certilicate, retunt, or
attestation may be received as legal prool. or charter. will, testament, bond, writing
obligatory. letter ol attorney, policy of insurance, bill of lading. bill ol exchange,
Promissory note, orin order, acquittance of discharge for moncy OF other property. ord
waiver, release, claim or demand, or an acceptance of a hill ol exchange, or indorsement,
or assignment o d bill of exchange or proMissLry sote for the payment of money, vran
accountable receipt for money. goods, or other property with intent to njure or defraud
another person is guilty of a felony punishable by imprisonment for not more than 14
years.

THE ABOVESTAL EAENT WAS s part of e scheme were material and o influence.

(4 PUrson Lo part w ith money or propertys

Donald Tramp in bis ofhcid capacity as Prostdent e Merrick Gartand and other Co-
Comspirators K. Harrs. Giden, all the LLS. Supreme Court Justives acted with the patent w
delraud, Sharon and or James §. Briduewater with theinteat v deceive and cheat both Shuaron
andfor Jumes S, Bridgewaler and consprred with Nerrick Garland in his ofTicial capacity as
Chict Judge tor D.C Cireuit U8, Courtol Appeals used or caused 1o be used. an inierslate oF
forcign wire communication in violauon of 18 US.C. § 1343 - WIRE FRAUD A
RACKETEERING PREDICATE ACT,

And FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE( TO OBTAIN 125 TRILLION THE SUPREME COURT
MUST HAVE JU RIDICTION "OF CONTROVERSIES AND/OR JUDGMENTS
REGARDING ONFE OR MORL TRUMP. BIDEN AND/OR HARRIS - Tl [E PRESIDENT OF
THE U.S.A. CASES MUST BE HEARD BY THE U.S. SUPREME COURT. & 10O EXPLOIT
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER ISSUE NULL AND VOIDTO OBTAIN
$125(ONL HUNDRED AND TWENTY BFIVLE TRILLION DOLLARS FROM MAJOR
CORPORATIONS, VIA EXPLOITATION OF TWO WITNESSESICOM MITTED VIOLENT
CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY (18 US.C. SECTION 1959)
CONSPIRACY 1O UMM GLNORTDE W ARK GINTE N PO o Hrese and or maintain
his position as the President of the Unted States ol the Ametica it the cnlerprise and 1o tarthey
delraud, and exploit Sharon andfor James S. Bridgewalerio obtain linanekd benefit without due
process of liowel AN FO HELP Thk ADOPLE THTLER FRRRE RIST GROUP FINANCE
PHEIR CRIMINAL AL PIVEEY gund U did muliiple acts o sy oS that wis o substiatial
et comumitine the crme and thid trongly corroboritel the detendant’ s witent o

1 e anrnace of deceliving the
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American people in his pursuit of political POWET{ 10 LINUINL i xases = ==

DEPARTMENT OF J USTICE” HEAD PROSECUTOR, BASED ON HIS OWN FRAUD
CRIMINAL STATUES Making, altering, forging, or counterteiting public record IN
VIOLATION OF ONE OR VIORE (MCL - Section 750.248 AND/OR THE 50 STATES”
STATUE- AND/IN THE L' S COURT OF APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE TO CONTINUE TO EXPLOIT AND DEFRAUD SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA HIS FRAUD IN THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALS ENTITLED

Sharon Bridgewater v. Donald Trump, et al

GARLAND CONSPIRED WITH HARRIS AND BIDEN TO OBTAIN THE POSITION AS
THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL AND TO APPOINT SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS FAKE CRIMINAL PROSECUTION OF ON £ OR MORE HUNTER BIDEN
CRIMINAL PROSECUTION. DONALD TRUMP HAVE ACTED IN JOINT
PARTICIPATION WITH OTHER UNKNOWN CRIMINALS . CONSOLIDATED CASES
“UNDER SEAL™ ADD JOINDER OF PARTIES - AND “FEAKED ONEOR MORE A
CLOSED CASES ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. DONALD TRUMP OE
BIDEN AND/OR K. HARRIS) IN WHICH NO ONE HAS BEEN PROSECUTED AND/OR
SENT TO JAILAND FOR THE SOLL PURPOSE TO EXPLOTT SHARON AND/OR JAM BES
§. BRIDGEWATER VICTIMS OR RACKETEERING AND TO EXTORT MONEY FROM
CORPORATIONSIAS

In his conduct of as President of the United States of America in violation of his oath of office
and/or constitutional oath to faithfully execute the the Office of President of the United States of
America and/or o uphold the LS. Constitution in violation of his oath of office, and. 1o the best
of his ability. preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation
of his constitutional duty 1O take care that the laws be faithfully executed. has prevented,
obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that: conspired and committed overt
acls or omissions against Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater(AND TWO OR MORE OF
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES - BRIDGEWATER AND
COMPANY, SPECIAL INVESTMENT GROUP LLC, HEALTH NECESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES INCORPORATED) ONE OR MORE MINORITY-OWNED BUSINESS(ES)
LICENSED REAL ESTATE BROKER(S)



[.Om orabout Tuesday. Noveniber 8, 2016, the person identifying himself as Donald Trump(a
REAL ESTATE TYCOON) accepted the oath of office of the President of the United States of
America under false pretense and the sole purpose (o defraud both Sharon and/or James S.
Bridgewater Minority Real Estate Business Owners to obtain 125 Trillion Dollars without due
process of law and Attorney General of the United States of America conspired with Kamala
Harris, Hillary Clinton, Barry SoertoestAKA Barak H. Obama), Biden, all U.S. Supreme Court
Justices, Unknown Special Prosecutors, Robert Kennedy. Merrick Garland deliberately

and voluntarily made conspired to commit olfenses against the United States of America in
violation of 18 USC section 371 and deceived the American People under false and fraudulent

pretenses;

2. Before, during and since his usurpation of the otfice as President of the United States of
America he has, has made false and misleading statements, knowingly, intentionally conspired
with one or more Jeff Sessions. William Barr. and Merrick Garland in his official capacity as
chief Judge to appoint Special Prosecutors and knew and were he was defrauding both Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater out of money and/or property without due process of law abused his
position as President of the United States of America and conspired with K. Harris, committed
fraud on the court in the U.S. Court of Appeal for the sole purpose to defraud both Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater under oath of perjury.(conspiracy with sworn in by Kamala Harris
false to unlawfully accept the office of the vice president, district attorney for San Francisco,
U.S. Senator, and/or the office of President of the United States;

TRUMP CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY/FALSE SWEARING AND CONSPIRACY
TO FALSELY SWEAR AND CONSPIRACY WITH JOE BIDEN. KAMALA HARRIS AND
GARLAND COMMIT PERJURY BY FALSLY SWEARING IN MERRICK GARLAND
CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C. CIRCUIT AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE TO ABUSE POWER AND EXTORT MONEY: an oath is “required or authorized
by law™ when the oath is “specilically provided for” by a statute or regulation or when the vath 1s

~administered by a person authorized by state or federal taw 1o administer oaths.

Kamala Harris testified under oath orally and asked Garland ™ I do solemnly swear (or affirm)
that I will faithfully execute the Office of President of the United States and/or the U.S. Attorney
General of the United States of America and will to the best of my Ability. preserve, protect and
defend the Constitution of the United States.



Kamala Harris testimony was false — in that she knew and were aware that both she and Garland
and other had committed wire fraud, knowingly, intentionally violated both Sharon and/or James
S. Bridgewater =all” 1,2, 4,5, 6, 8, 13, 14(18 USC section 241 and 18 USC 242) U.S.
Constitutional rights(from August 1, 2008 and continuing thru (o present). And the testimony
was false, and the false testimony promoted Merrick Garland in the criminal enterprise to the
United States Attorney General and for the sole purpose to collect and extort money from
corporations based on Bridgewater fraudulent court document via his conspiracy to commit wire
fraud in the U.S. Court of Appeals D. C. Circuit and both Kamala Harris and Merrick Garland
conspired and/or acted deliberately and with knowledge that the testimony was false in violation
of 18 U.S.C. section (18 U.S.C. § 1621)

3.He has concealed known facts he was under a duty to disclose to the American people has
withheld all determinative and material information concerning criminal acts or omissions
committed against both Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater business, person or property and
has made intentional false representation to the American people and/or used deceit to

to assure the people of the United States that he is a person constitutionally eligible and/or
eligible (o hold the office of the Attorney General of the United States of America or, etc.
knowing intentionally violated his oath of office as Chief Judge for the District Attorney of the
United States of America, knowingly intentionally oppressed AND CONSPIRED TO OPRESS
BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION
241 AND/OR 18 U.SC. 242 commiitted violent crimes in aid of racketeering and against Sharon
and/or James S. Bridgewater(representative of the people of the 50 States) AND MANY OTHER
CRIMINAL FELONIOUS ACTS INCLUDING ILLEGALLY USURPATION OF JAMES
AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES — HEALTH NECESSESSITIES AND
ACCESSORIES FOR FINANCIAL GAIN. He has engaged in alse or misleading statements
and documents to the American people and impersonated federal of Officers and one or more
OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office, AND IT
IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors 101}3 Jan. I ‘)‘)j .(_l.JL (”ﬂoﬁ_(/

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SEEE 2 ; AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR C AP!\CIIY AS PRFSIDENF OF THE UNITED
CTATEQ Cer [ /Z/C/ e s //71/&» J= p/e‘u
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He has engaged in false or misleading statements and documents to the American people and
mmpersonated federal ol Otfhicers and one or more OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES
PRESIDENT in violation of 18 U.S.C. SECTION 912. In all of this, Donald Trump has acted
~ [n a manner contrary to his trust as President of the United States.. Wherefore Donald Trump
President of the United States has acted in a manner contrary to his trust as President of the
United States of America, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from
office, AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT Donald Trump President
of the United States of America
20
IS ADJUDGED RETROACTIVELY GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM THE [ .20’ Hﬁ,iw)
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICAAND— (7] 1 =" =
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING(AS THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF fo
AMERICA AND/OR ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED ,f/tvv/;w/r
STATES OF AMERICA(WHEREFORE ALL NOMINATIONS, APPOINTMENTS (P'
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IS NULL AND
VOID. AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT

ARTICLE H: INCITEMENT OF INSURRECTION

The Constitution provides that the House ol Representatives “shall have the sole Power of
Iipeachment” and that the Prestdent “shall be removed trom Ofice on Impeachiment for, and
Conviction of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors™. Further, section 3 off
the J4th Amendment to the Constitution prohibits any person who has “engaged in insurrection
ot rebellion against” the United States from “hold[ing| any olfice ... under the United States™. In
his conduct while President of the United States-——and in violation of his constitutional vuath
taithfully o execcute the olfice ol President of the United States and, to the best of his ability,
preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his
constitutional duty to take care that the Taws be faithfully exccuted-—Donald John Trump
engaged in high Crimes and Misdemeanors by inciting violence against the Government of the
Linited States. in that:

On January 6, 2021, pursuant to the 12th Amendment to the Constitution of the United
States, the Vice President ol the United States. the House of Representatives, and the Senuale met
at the United States Caputol Lor aJout Session of Congress to count the votes ol the Electoral
College. In the months preceding the Jomt Sesston, President Tramp repeatediy issued false
statements asserting that the Presidenual election results were the product of widespread fraud
and should not be accepted by the American people or certitied by State or Federal olticials.
Shottly betore the Joint Session commenced, Presedent Tramp.wddressed a crowd at the Ellipse
i Washingtoo. DC. There, he reiterated Lidse clatmes that “we swon this election, and we won it
hv o Fandshide™ He also witlially made <tatements that incontext encotraeed-cand foreseenbly
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tw have a country anymore”™. Thus incited by President Trump. members of the crowd he had
addressed. in an attempt o, among other objectives, interfere with the Joint Session’s solemn
constitutional duty to certify the results of the 2020 Presidential election, unlawtully breached
and vandalized the Capitol. injured and hilled law enforcement personnel. menaced Members of
Congress, the Vice President, and Congressional personnel, and engaged in other violent, deadly,
destructive, and seditious acts.

President Trump’s conduct on January 6, 2021, followed his prior cltorts to subvert and
obstruct the certification of the results of the 2020 Presidential clection. Those prior efforts
included a phone call on January 2, 2021, during which President Trump urged the secretary of
state of Georgla, Brad Ruflensperger, to “lind” enough votes to overturn the Gueorgla Presidential
clection results and threatened Secretary Raffensperger if he failed to do so.

Inall this, President Trump gravely endangered the seeurity of the United States and its
institutions o’ Government. He threatened the integrity of the democratic system. interfered with

the peacelul transition of power, and imperiled a coequal branch of Government. He thereby
betrayed his trustas President, to the manilest injury of the people of the Cnited States.

Fourteenth Amendment Equal Protection and Other Rights

»  Section 3 Disqualification from Holding Otfice

No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress., or elector of President and
Vice-President, or hold any office, civil or military. under the United States, or under
any State, who, having previously taken an oath, as a member of Congress, or as an
officer of the United States, or as a member of any State legislature, or as an executive
or judicial officer of any State, to support the Constitution of the United States, shall
have engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the same, or given aid or comfort to
the enemies thereof. But Congress may by a vote of two-thirds of each House, remove

such disability.

hitpsz/constitution.congress.goy browse essavaamdi =S 3271 DE 000000 705

THE disqualification CLAUSE IS FOUND AT:

3/
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DONALD TRUMP CONSPIRED WITH HARRIS, ALL U.S. SUPREME COURT
JUSTICES ALL ULS. SUPREME JUSTICE, GARLAND, BIDEN incited and continues to
incite, sets on foot and continues to set on foot, assists and continues to assist, or engages in
rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States, and continues o engage in
rebellion or insurrection against the authority of the United States and is incapable of holding
any office under the United States, especially the United States President again! IT IS
RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED THAT DONALD TRUMP IS GUILTY OF Rebellion or

msurrection I8 VLS. Code § 2383

Wherclore, Donald John Trump, by such conduct, has demonstrated that he will remain a threat

to mational security, democracy, and the Constitution if allowed 1o remain in otfice, and has acted

ina manner grossly imcompatible with self-governance and the rule of law. Donald John Trump

thus warrants impeachment and trial, removal from office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy

any oflice ol honor, trust, or profit under the United States. IS ADJUDGED RETROACTIVELY

GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT ',\

OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING(AS 4}») 1S
THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICAAND/OR ANY OFFICE IN /LO)
THE U.S. GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(WHEREFORE ALL ﬁ%fﬂ
APPOINTMENTS AT THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE IS NULL AND VOID,

INCLUDING ALL SPECIAL PROSECUTOR AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL EFFECT

IMPEACHED. REMOVED, DISQUALIFIED AND/OR INELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE(S)

IS RETROACTILY ADJUDGED, DECREED ALL ARE ADJUDICATED GUILTY.

IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM. AND DISQUALIFIED AND/OR INELIGBLE

FROM HOLDING AND/OR "OCCUPYING™ THE OFFICE(S) AS THE U.S SUPREME

COURT JUDGES (WHEREFORE ALL JUDGMENT ORDER, RULING, WRITS OF

MANDUMUS, ETC. ARE NULL AND VOID AND WITHOUT ANY LEGAL)

ARTICLE [ ACTING IN JOINT PARTICIPATION WITH A FOREIGN
TERRORIST (A MARXIST TERRORIST DESIGNATED A FOREIGN
TERRORIST, DR, FAUCCL AND CHINA'S XLJINPING, AND
COMMENCING A FAKE A GLOBAL PANDEMIC FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE TO INSTILL FEAR IN THE TWO WITNESSES (SHARON
ANDYOR JAMES S, BRIDGEWATER AND/OR ALL US. CITIZENS) TO
COERCE TO INJECT A HIV - BIOLOGICAL WEAPON OF MASS
DESTRUCTION (ARTHICIAL INTELLTENCE-NANO TECH. DNA
ALTERING) WHICH CAUSES DEATH

See website: www.ihclinadexndusiorg
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Wherefore, Donald Trump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and {"m

removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD (/gv&

TRUMP “RETROACTIVELY” FROM 20211S ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND /(\M:(‘) '
Oﬁjﬂg
Al

g

REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE ¥

U.S. GOVERNMENT.

ARTICLE 1V - Malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of power, violations of oath of office
CONSPIRING WITH JOE BIDEN, KAMALA HARRIS, AND MERRICK BRIAN

GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL

OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.

GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 10 2021} ;

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GE ERM{ ' VV]L/S" k ¢ /\AC, /'k’\lfv}
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERlCA) ﬂ’hN RU# ‘/ R

(Murch 112021 w present and Predecessors and Predecessors [rom

Juno 11993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown™ co-conspirators operating under her direction including

but not limited w all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland) Using the powers of the office of

violation of his constitutional oath faithfully to execute the OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2017 to 2()2,{ i\gdcgmece‘ orgzgr 1 Jan- 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR-SY SSIVE CAPACITY AS'PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED ST ’l‘Eg A&LF&JW%D/'})%{ Q(&BAC['I‘Y AS PRESIDENT OF ’I‘HE .
UNITED STATES and, to the best of his ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution
of the United States, and in disregard of his constitutional duty 1o take care that the laws be
faithfully executed, has repeatedly engaged in harassing, retaliating “"AGAINST FEDERAL
WITNESSES AND WITNESS TAMPERING IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 1512(10 prevent
Sharon Bridgewater from protecting her country, representing the people of the 50 States against
and Adolph Hilter international foreign terrorist Global Holocaust Group and China takeover of
America) toward Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater - conduct violating the constitutional

S 4 LY



using “those” under his direction to initiate unconstitutional traffic stops, illegal searches and
seizures in violation of James S. Bridgewater rights(four or more unconstitutional traffic stops
which happened in the Plaintiff/Claimant residential driveway - and harassment while James is
sitting on his own private property on his own porch 18 U.S.C.SECTION 241 AND/OR 18
U.S.C. SECTION 242), *numerous traffic tickets” and CRIMINAL court PROCEEDINGS(and
on one occasion the Police officer via one “unconstitutional traffic stopped James, addressed
James by stating, “OK MR. BRIDGEWATER IT’S TIME!!~ IMPLYING IT"S TIME FOR
ANOTHER UNCONSTITUTIONAL TRAFFIC STOP AGAIN” - KNOWINGLY,
INTENTIONALLY “"KEEPING BOTH JAMES AND/OR SHARON BRIDGEWATER
"BROKE WITH NO MONEY - AFTER PAYING CRIMINAL FINES"INTENTIONAL
OPPRESSION, INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, INTENTIONAL
CRUEL AND USUAL PUNISHMENT - INTENTIONAL FALSE IMPRISIONMENT),
ACTING IN JOINT PARTICIPATION WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE TO SUSPEND
AND PREVENT JAMES FROM TRAVELING VIA CONTINUAL ISSUANCE OF TRAFFIC
INFRACTIONS. PARKING TICKETS, ETC. and multiple, NUMEROUS TIMES Police
Officers “knocking” on Sharon Bridgewater car windows(when Bridgewater is sleeping in her
car — telling Sharon to move, “you can’t sleep here” on public property, and conspiring with U.S.
Supreme Court Justices to issue Cruel and unusual punishment

“hupsiwwwonprorg 2024006, 28 s 149920 10rsupreme-court homeless-punisheslecping-
encampninis(knowning Sharon Bridgewater is homeless(lost her primary residency due to his
conspiracy with Kamala Harris, Joe Biden. Donald Trump, all U.S. Supreme Court Justices et al
acts or omissions) impairing the due and proper administration of justice and the conduct of
lawtul inquiries, or contravening the laws governing agencies of the executive branch and the
purposed of these agencies. CONSPIRING TO URSURP TWO OR MORE OF SHARON
AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER BUSINESSES(ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE,
PREVENTING BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER FROM
CONDUCTING INTERSTATE AND/OR FOREIGN COMMERCE WITH THEIR OWN
BUSINESSES)

This conduct has included one or more of the following:

l. HE has failed to take care thnt the laws are muhiul y and/or tmlcd to upholc his ()dth of office (1. S ﬂ&su
and/or has violated his oath of office as Chi S~ : 1rcuit IZW’!
not qualified o hold Office as the bnited-Stares Attormey wa_; R

e res ot Q
2. HE has abused the power of the Office ot ‘Lh‘uﬂ/%qmrrmmﬁrﬁiw&iu {and other U.S.

Government Offices) to circumvent and subvert the u)nstltullon 11 rule of Lm wh:ch \t‘s(s aH
law-making authority with congress alone, by abusing ™ .
Executive Powers(and/or other power).

oy
?)

3. He has engaged in massive cover-up and “helped” THE SATANIC ORGANIZATION “flo F
ENTERPRISE AND ONE OR MORE ROBERT KENNEDY. TRUMP AND HARRIS



Democratic Party and/or the Republican Party to manipulate election results in multiple states
and districts, to keep one or more Robert Kennedy, Biden and/or Harris in power to assist the
“satanic criminal genocide organization™ and/or knowing he conspired and committed these
criminal acts or omissions against Sharon und/or James S. Bridgewater and to further defraud the
two witnesses AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371 he has violated
his oath of office, his acts or omissions constitute malfeasance, misconduct and abuse of
power, violations of oath of office.

In all of this, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 10 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 g o Fﬁa,i
and continuing thru to his tum)Af\ D/OR QUQGE‘S‘S]VE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNIThD&IATEﬁO\MERI D/OQR CABACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

= A
STATES has acted in a mannercontrary t osr‘x trust as and

has acted to subvert the constitutional government of the United States. (o the great prejudice of
the cause of law and justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States.

Wherefore Donald Trump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from A A
office. AND IT IS ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP IS ,F%L % -
ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OHICEW ( ( ( ( )
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT( in 2075,

ARTICLE V - Aiding and Abetting AND SUPPORTING known enemies of the United

States A Marxist foreign Terrorist and C hina, AND stockpiling biological and chemical

weapons of mass destruction his conduct of, PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF g
AMERICA (2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from u 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAI’K( ITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STA ‘ES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACIIY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES ¢ ntuuy to his oath of office to faithfully uphold the U.S. Constitution, his
oath of office and/or execute the office of the U.s of the United States and. to the best of his
ability, preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution of the United States, and in violation of his
constitutional duty to take care that the laws be faithfully executed, has directly engaged in the
covert conspiring with two or more Donald Trump, Joe Biden and Kamala Harris, in aiding and
abetting of foreign terrorist Tedros Adhanom G, (LISTED AS A DESIGNATED TERRORIST
ON THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE DESIGNATED TERRORIST LIST)to inject the two
witnessestand the people of the US. with a HIV hiowcanon of mass DestructioncGenocide)

Y nw
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I. He conspired with Trump, Biden, Kennedy and/or Kamala Harris has refused to faithfully
execute the laws of the United States concerning organized immigration and naturalization as
prescribed by the 1986 Immigration Reform Act;

Wherefore, Donald Trump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and

removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD
TRUMP "RETROACTIVELY” FROM 2021 IS ADJUDGED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND
REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT.

ARTICEE VI

ISSUING A "FRABRUCATED MUSLIM TRAVEL BAN(immigration ban) - Executive Order
13769, titled Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States, Jabeled
the "Muslim ban" by Donald Trump and critics alike, and commonly known as such,”?! or
commonly referred to as the Muslim travel ban, Trump travel ban, the Trump Muslim travel ban,
the extent to which it was blocked by various courts, it was in effect from Janvary 27, 2017, until
March 6, 2017, when it was superseded by Exccutive Order 13780, a second order sharing the
titte "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” conspiracy to
defraud, and for the sole purpose because Sharon Bridgewater was mjured and harmed in
business, person and/or property, retained from commerce and a victim of rape by fraud by an
illegal immigrate a Muslim(a Jordanian approx. 100 miles from one of the Muslim Countries he
issued a travel ban on)trying to obtain a green card. In uddition In February 2019, 66,450
migrants crossed the US/Mexico border between official border crossings and were apprehended
by US Border Patrol agents, committing the misdemeanor of illegal entry and Trump has failed
to secure the U.S. Borders committing nation security violations. by such conduct, warrants
impeachment and trial, and removal from office, Wherefore, Donald Trump, by such conduct,
warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED
AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP “"RETROACTIVELY” FROM 2021 IS
ADJUDGED GUILTY. IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT. IN
ADDITION by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office,
Wherefore, Donald Trump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from
office. AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP
“RETROACTIVELY™ FROM 2021 IS ADJUDGED GUILTY. IMPEACHED. AND
REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE
U.S. GOVERNMENT. IN ADDITION
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ARTICLE VI - ISSUED EXECUTIVE ORDER 13767—Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvements UNDER THE GUISE THAT HE IS PREVENTING ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES FROM ENTERING THE U.S. BUT IN REALTY CONSPIRED WITH X1
JINPING ET AL TO BUILD “NAZI EXTERMINATION CONCENTRATION" TO “LOCK
PEOPLE IN THE U.S. BASED ON THE “SECOND” "PLANDEMIC” AND BILL GATES
USE OF MILITARY FORCE TO FORCE PEOPLE TO INJECT TO BIOWEAPON OF MASS
DESTRUCTION FOR THE SOLE PURPOSE TO ENSLAVE AND CONTROL. IN
ADDITION CONSPIRED TO IMPLEMENT PROJECT 2025 A TYRANNY
CHINA/GERMANY COMMUNIST PROJECT.”

Which can be found at website:

hitps: www presidency.vesh edwdocuments executne-order-1 3767 border-seeurity -and-

imigration-ciloreement-nnprovenients

and

SEE WLEBSITE WWWLTHFINALEXODUS ORG .. p . 5
~ T CLE @:_‘m Harlovrsy 3 [Finsnn il e ﬁf{fé&)&. L gk "I": N m}tZL

WHEREFORE DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL g v el

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Tz Y
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 S e® EX ch

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES has acted in & manner contrary to his trust as and has acted to subvert the
constitutional government of the United States, to the great prejudice of the cause of law and
justice and to the manifest injury of the people of the United States. CONSPIRED WITH
CHINA. THE FOREIGN MARXIST TERRORIST, TO INITIATE A “SECOND”
“PLANDEMIC”

Wherefore Donald Trump, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from
office. AND IT IS ORDERED. ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP IS
ADJUDGED GUILTY. IMPEACHED. AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT



ARTICLE VIII - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN r %
ENTERPRISE THROUGH COLLECTION OF UNLAWFUL DEBT .z L¢ a
In His conduct of A oA T g 5 Uk 'ﬂwf /"
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FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA contrary to his oath to faithfully execute the office
of PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2017 to 2021 and IS ,_fﬁL,,y(L
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR bUGGE’SﬁéM. 1~
. ; 20,2025 1 presd
CAPALI[ \ Ab PRLSIDFNI OP FHE UNI Fhl) ‘ﬂA [Pb AMERICA AND/OR 5““ i
G4 3 ATES is unlawiully, illegally employed
and/or associated with a ““Adolf Hilter Gl obal Genocide Holocaust « fnascr ininunodeficiency
virs WHIV)Y Acquired immunodeficiency syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biologicul and/or Chemical
Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist Enterprise ,
unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct and/or participated and continues to participate in
an Enterprise Through Collection of an Unlawful Debt through a pattern of md\c&um(’ d(.tl\’it\/
and activities of which affect. interstate or foreign commerce, and threfolc : l«tS 77“‘7?
n

- BRIANGAREAND, by such conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and
@" . C;tfcuﬁ e
(/fas.u(/.d

removal from office. by such conduct, warrants impeuchment and trial, and removal from office,

AND IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AN DEEURFLD THAT DONALD TRUMP IN HIS frte 1720727
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT IS 1 MPEALHE:D REMOVED, DISQUALIFIED

AND/OR INELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE(S) AS THE UNITED STATES PRESIDENT

AND IS RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATED, SO ORDERED, ADJUDGED. DECREED ALL
ARE ADJUDICATED GUILTY, IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM. AND
DISQUALIFIED AND/OR INELIGBLE FROM HOLDING AND/OR "OCCUPYING™ THE
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AR



ARTICLE IX - RICO VIOLATION - CONDUCT OF OR PARTICIPATION IN AN
ENTERPRISE THROUGH A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

In his conduct of the PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA -
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 is A8 (‘/;Q

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SHCTESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES contrary tohis oath to faithfully execute the office of the PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (201 Zp 2021 and Predecess s fgom Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR LMLCE ACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE

UNITED "'I“AE)EP'A\QEBICA ¥ : : TP\TTED#”“M‘“?‘Z} s
S and contrary (o his oath to I.uthtuﬂy execute the office of PR!:QIDI:N[ OF THE

L’NITED STATES OF AMERICA (2017 to 202 ’R\“&‘ Py Lcw)rs from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)A D/O k - 2 A ACITY AS PRE&:IDE\IT ()F THE

UNITED STATES AMERICA. :
SEATFES is unlawfully, illegally employed and/(n d\\()LmlCd with a AdoH Hilter Global
Genocide Holocaust — human immunodeficiency virus)(HIV)/ Acquired immunodeficiency
syndrome (AIDS)AIDS Biological and/or Chemical Weapon of Mass Destruction Foreign
Public/Private Partnership” Terrorist Enterprise , unlawfully conducted and continues to conduct
and/or participated and continues to participate in an Enterprise directly or indirectly, such
enterprise by engaging in at least two of the following incidents. Witness tampering, conspiracy
to tamper with witness, retaliation against federal witnesses(Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
----- representative of the people of the 50 States), conspiracy to retaliate against federal witnesses.
violent crimes in aid of racketeering activity and multiple other predicate acts including but not
limited to conspiracy to harbor illegal aliens in violation of 8 U.S. Code § 1324 -Of those
incidents in which Merrick Garland and/or Kamala Harris was engaged, at least two of them had
the same or similar intents, results, accomplices, victims Sharon and/or James S. Bridgewater
and/or methods of commission — abuse of power, judicial racketeering, or were interrelated by
distinguishing characteristics and were not isolated incidents, from 2008(continually and
constantly- committing at least ten or more predicate acts per year and continuing thru to present
- at least one of the predicate incidents alleged occurred after August 1, 2008; and the last of
such incidents occurred within 5-10 and/or 15 years after a prior incident of racketeering
conduct) Wherefore, Merrick Garland, by such conduct. warrants nnpeadmkm and trial, and
removal from office. AND IT IS ORDE LQ Z?Bdb A 2 §( {Ag

__Brian-Gartard IS “retroactively” from :
(/\/‘”‘\[) AND REMOVED FROM OFFICE(FROM THE OFFICE OF THE G

. ST : : AND DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING ANY OFFICE +e— House
é; IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT ALL OFFICES AND/OR BEP- Hep UThe ¢

‘\PP()INI\/H NTS ARE NULL AND VOID AND WITHOUT A‘\\ LL(JAL LHL(
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ARTICLE X - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT NATIONAL SECURITY
VIOLATIONS

“In his conduct of the DONALD TRUMP, in violation of his oath of office and/or constitutional
oath to support and defend the Constitution of the United States against all enemies, foreign and
domestic, to bear truth faith and allegiance to the same, and to well and faithfully discharge the
duties of his Office, has conspired and willfully and systemically abused the United States
Government and knowingly, intentionally deceived the People of the U.S.A. by committing
rebellion and insurrection on the State Capitol and/ L in Uatu} project 2025 in joint participation
with Tyranny Communist China. he conspired w¢n Joe Bnden ahd Kamala Harris and his acts are
the same as Biden’s as Biden and Harris refused to hold Federal immigration laws, in that: His
is the head of the Homeland Security, L'ederal Protective Sery m-, UL Custons and Border
Protection (which includes the United States Border Pa nxl) l Ammieratien and Customs
Entorcernent. In his conduct of the L=S—AT NE SN /6 Slv/’lé"f

FOR THE UNITED STATES O eYERIL i, Vipy '(" on of his constitutional oath to farthfully
execute the office of the M Jastesot aited-States and, to the best of his ability
to, preserve, protect, and defend the (“onsmutmn of the Lmtcd States, and to protect U.S.
Borders and in violation of his constitutional duty and/or oath of office he has knowingly,
ntentionally failed to due his legal duties in protection the U.S.A. Borders. He willfully O
prevented, obstructed, and impeded the administration of justice, in that,_Mesrrek-Gartand CM’\SP'
conspired with Kamala Devi Harris and both has demonstrated extraordinary incompetence in -~ (Wt
the execution of her duties and responsibilities, a stark refusal to uphold the existing immigration

W
e E (e

laws, and a palpable indifference to people of the United States suffering as a és,glt of the o' IJQ{LZQ
ongoing southern border crisis in the United States. : d just Iike Vice President _1//)7(, / O

a
southern border ate this ongoing national crisis, aside from a single trip hundreds of

miles away from 10 the epicenter of the migranterisis 11 Women and girls-in-the W
have paid a 12 disproportionate price for the ongoing border crisis, tr agually extenuated by the
maction of border czar Kamala Devi Harris. In August 2023, Rachel Morin, a mother of 5, was
raped and killed by an illegal alien. In September 16 2023, an illegal alien attacked a woman and
her 9-year old daughter in Los Angeles. On May 14, 2024, an illegal 18 alien from Turkey raped

a 15-year-old New York girl after [9 threatening to beat her with a pipe. In February 2024, 20 a
22-year-old nursing student Laken Riley was killed by 21 an illegal alien. In June 2024, o 13-
year-old New York 22 girl was raped in broad daylight inside a Queens park by 23 an illegal

alien: Jocelyn Nungaray, a 12-year-old Houston 24 girl. was killed by 2 illegal aliens and later

found dead 25 after being strangled and sexually assaulted; aliens were charged with kidnapping

a 14-year-old Indiana 2 girl. 3 During her tenure as the designated border czar, the 4 U.S.

Customs and Border Protection Agency " encountered”™” nearly 302,000 illegal aliens at the
southwest border in December 2023, the highest monthly total ever recorded and upuxumnu 4
consecntive months of over 8 240 0O00) illeoal alien “encoimterd O Acenrding to the 1

A\ AP
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months of fiscal 13 year 2023 saw a 179.3-percent increase in fentanyl seizures over the same
time frame in fiscal year 2022. 15 According to Drug Enforcement Agency statistics, 16 over
50,600,000 fentanyl pills were seized in 2022, including over 10,800 pounds of tfentanyl powder;
these fentanyl 18 seizures are enough to kill over 379,000,000 people. Recent data from the
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention indicate that 107,735 individuals in the United 21
States died of a drug overdose in the 12-month period ending July 2022, 23 According to the
U.S. Customs and Border, migrant 24 deaths at the southwest border of the United States totaled
856 in fiscal year 2022, the deadliest year on record. A May 2017 report from Doctors Without
Borders 2 indicated that out of the number of women surveyed, nearly one-third had been
sexually assaulted as they approached the southern border, IN ADDITION BRIDGEWATER
WAS INJURED AND DAMAGED BY DONALD TRUMP, WILLIAM BARR, MERRICK
GALAND AND/OR KAMALA HARRIS ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF "HARBORING
ILLEGAL ALIENS’- AND NEGLIENCE. BRIDGEWATER IS A VICTIM OF AN ILLEGAL
ALIEN, RAPE BY FRAUD, ILLEGAL RESTRAINTS IN TRADE AND LOST
EVERYTHING BY AN ILLEGAL ALIEN AND/OR HARRIS ADOPTION OF WILLIAM J.
CLINTON, BARRY SOERTOES(AN [LLEGAL ALIENO ACTS OR OMISSIONS In all of
this, MERRICK GARLAND CONSPIRACY WITH Kamala Devi Harris willfully and
systematically refused to uphold the immigration laws, failed to control the border to the
detriment of national security, compromised public safety, and violated the rule of law, to the
manifest injury of the people of the United States.

IN ADDITION VIOLATED THE ESPIONAGE ACT via 37-count indictment alleges Trump

hoarded national secrets, orchestrated obstruction of investigation

Wherefore DONALD TRUMP | by such conduct, has demonstrated that HE will remain a threat
to national security and the Constitution if allowed to remain in Office, and has acted in a
manner grossly incompatible with self-governance and the rulg of layy. DONALD TRUMP thus
wartants impeachment and trial, removal from Off lLtadnd {ISLILM liti¢ation o hold and enjoy any
office of honor, trust, or profit under the United States. Wherefore, DONALD TRUMP, by such
conduct, warrants impeachment and trial, and removal from office. AND IT lS ORDERED,

ADIUDGED AND DECREED THAT DONALD TRUMP, 1§ ADJLPGED,GUILTY.
IMPEACHED, AND REMOVED FROM OFFICEAND DISQL ALl FIED f OM HOLDING
ANY OFFICE IN THE U.S. GOVERNMENT 24
e LAy d’ A<
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SOERTOES{AKA BARAK H. OBAMA - AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) -. ON OR
ABOUT AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRY. TO PRESENT ,

Dt Trerp mitedidipn el Liyineily “kROWINGLY T TENTIONALLY
CONSPIRED TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE POSITION IN A FOREIGN
TERRORIST GROUP CRIMINAL ENTERPRIZE BY CONSPIRING TO HARBOR,
HIRE, MILLION OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324 AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY PERSONALLY IN HER DECACTO AS
ONE OR MORE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA
BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE ET AL CONSPIRED TO ENGAGE
IN RACKETEERING ACTIVITY” BY ALLOWING MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATES TO ENTER THE COUNTY IN VIOLATION OF (AND OTHER
AIDING, AND ABETTING ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES - STATES IN VIOLATION OF
NATIONAL SECUITY AND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY DAMAGING BOTH
SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER(IN BUSINESS, PERSON OR
PROPERTY)IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT.

ON OR ABOUT AUGUST I, 7008 AND CON g%\lg l} E T

wi‘[ G 24 nsdoiilly v N § oLl ¢ ‘?//’“C’&\J ITH KA ARRIS IN
HER OFFIC IAL C’APACITY AS SAN FRANCISCO CALIFORNIA DISTRICT ATTORNEY
ADOPTED THE ACTS OF HAYES VALLY LMITED PARTNERS HIP(INTERFERENCE
WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT AGAINST BOTH SHARON AND/OR JAMES S.
BRIDGEWATER)CAME TO THE MEETING OF THE MINDS WITH BARRY
SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H. OBAMA)AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(SEE THIS SITE ), AND
TWO OR MORE ERIC HOLDER, JOE BIDEN, DONALD TRUMP, CHIEF JUDGE FOR D.C.
CIRCUIT U.S. COURT OF APPEALS MERRICK GARLAND ET AL SUPREME COURT
JUSTICE TO CONSPIRED AND/OR AID, ABETT OR TO PERSONALLY COMMIT
RACKETEERING ACTS OF ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY,
VIOLATE NATION AL SECURITY AND HIRING ILLEGAL IMMIGATES IN V TOLATION
OF 8 U.S.Code § 13

https:// www.bitchute.com/video/[hXVQvRro34u

TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY. USURP THE POSITION AS SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION
371 COMMIT GLOBAL HEALTH CARE FRAUD, FUND AND SUPPORT FORIEGN
TERRORIST, TO MAINTAIN AND INCREASE HER POSITION(FROM SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY- PROSECUTOR - TO PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A.)ENGAGE IN A
PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY COMMIT three or more murder, kidnapping,

accanlt with o danoeranc weannn and threate nf vinlanca acainct lhath Qharan andine Tomaoe ©

LAY
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DISCLOSE TO THE AMERICA PEOPLE, DEFRAUD THE BOTH SHARON AND/OR
JAMES §. BRIDGEWATER, U.S. CITIZENS AND THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATON OF 18 U.S.C.
SECTION 371 AGAINST SHARON AND/OR JAMES S. BRIDGEWATER, AN
KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION
FOR PROFIT) KNOWNINGLY, PERSONAL AGREED TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF
RACKTEERING ACTIVITY OF RICO STATUE AND ON OR ABOUT JAN. 21, 2021 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT KAMALA HARRIS KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY
FAILED TO DUE HE LEGAL DUTY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A. VIOLATE
NATIONAL SECURITY, HARBORED MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S. Code § 1324(MILLIONS OF PREDICATE ACTS IN VIOLATION FOR PROFIT)
IN VIOLATION OF THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION(IN 1996 HARBORING AND HIRING ALIENS WAS INCLUDED AS A
PREDICATE ACT VIA THE RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND CORRUPT
ORGANIZATION ACT)

BECAUSE “PUBLIC OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT CONSPIRING WITH BARRY SOERTOES(AKA
BARAK H. OBAMA)-AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE ET AL COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS, ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, SHE/HE PERSONALLY INTENDED
TO ENGAGE IN "A PATTERN OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY" TO INCREASE HER
POSTITION IN THE CRIMINAL ENTERPRISE HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS
SAN FRANCISCO, DISTRICT ATTORNEY AND CONTINUES TO COMMIT THESE
PREDICATE RACKETEERING CRIMINAL ACTS, HE/SHE IS RETROACTIVELY
ADJUDICATED GUILTY FROM AUGUST 1, 2008 FOR CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR
AND/OR HIRE ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES, AND/OR CONSPIRING AND/OR AIDING,
ABETTING AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE(BARRY SOERTOES-AKA BARAK H.
OBAMA)AND MILLIONS OF OTHER ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES IN VIOLATION OF 8
U.S.C. SECTION 1324 IS RETROACTIVELY, IMPEACHED AND REMOVE,
DISQUALIFIED FROM HOLDING OFFICE BY THE "50 STATES" EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR( AND
FORFEITS HER RIGHT TO HOLD ANY OFFICE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT (IS
RETROACTIVELY DISQUALIFIED AND IS NOT ELIGIBLE TO HOLD OFFICE AS THE
UNITED STATES PRESIDENT AND/OR ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES)




AND ON OR ABOUT AUGUST 8, 2008, BECAUSE SHEHE CONSPIRED, AIDED AND
ABETTED BARRY SOERTOES(AKA OBAMA AN ILLEGAL IMMIGRATE) TO COMMIT
HEALTH CARE FRAUD, ENGAGE IN A “GLOBAL FAKE PLANDEMIC” AND/OR
ASSOCIATED WITH A FOREIGN, TERRORIST ENTERPRIZE COMMITTED THESE
CRIMINAL ACTS HEZHE LOST/HER REPRESENTATIVE CAPACITY AS PUBLIC
OFFICER” ACTING UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE UNITED STATES
GOVERNMENT IS RETROACTIVELY IMPEACHED AND REMOVE BY THE "50
STATES" EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER F@yﬁ‘ﬁ% 1lr,:rg,))wgyjnal\naRAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR(FROM AUGUST 1, 2008) CTIVELY ADJUDICATED
GUILTY FOR CONSPRING TO HARBOR MILLIONS OF ILLEGAL IMMIGRATES,
CONSPIRING TO VIOLATE NATIONAL SECURITY ( AND FORFEITS HIS/HER RIGHT
TO HOLD OFFICE AS ONE OR MORE U.S. CONGRESSMAN, REPRESENTATIVE. U.S,
SUPREME COURT JUDGE, GOVERNOR. ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA ETC. ., #5 Pres el o T U.5. . ia Lo P il
AND HIS/HER ACTS OR OMISSIONS HAS DAMAGED SHARON AND/OR JAMES §.
BRIDGEWATER(AND THEIR COMPANIES) IT IS OR%REP &}%ATLN zozf
DECREED THAT [drttd Ipp vkl odfir 10 A UNANTOUMOTSL

GUILTY, ADJI?DICATE GUI I;TY IMPEACHED AND REMOVED FROM THE OFFICE OF

THE pfhce. reslecd gn (110 TU15 (AND ALL SUCCESSIVE /m
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ARTICLE XllI

IN FURTHERANCE OF THE DONALD REBELLION AND/OR
INSURRECTION and TO DESTROY THE U.S.A. AND TO COMMIT
GENOCIDE ON OR ABOUT JAN. 20, 2025, Conspired with ILLEGAL
IMMIGRATE Elon Musk(SEE ORIGINAL CONSOLIDATE COMPLAINT-
MUSK U.S. CITIZENSHIP REVOKED), Pam Bondi, James McHenry, Joe
Biden(THE AKA ADOLF HITLER GLOBAL GENOCIDIST ENTERPRIZE) TO
1) TAKE AWAY JOBS FROM THE AMERICAN PEOPLE REPLACE WITH
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIENGE ROBOTS, 2)CUT AND/OR DEPLETE
“NEEDED”"CHILDRENS PROGRAMS TO DEPLETE MOST NEEDED
FEDERAL AGENCIES IN WHICH PEOPLE RELY ON DAILY DEPLETE
MOST IF NOT ALL FEDERAL AGENCIES AND JOBS AND REPLACE WITH
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIENGE UNDER THE GUISE of creating the Department
of Government Efficiency (DOGE), “a department deceitfully to streamline
federal operations, reduce waste, and modernize technology, with Elon

Musk “ONE OF THE HEAD LEADERS” TO HACK HUMANITY BRAIN AND
ENSLAVE, WHEREFORE IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED
DONALD TRUMP IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN.
20, 2025 IS REMOVED AND IMPEACHED FROM OFFICE AND
DISQUALIFED TO HOLD OFFICE AS PRESIDENT OF THE U.S.A. ON 1-20-
2025




*’\‘\ -

Sworn to and subscribed before me this ;E_'_ﬁ day of ;’; D) Lud Al , 2025

i

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,
Executed 347" day of FeHRuakY In [!,w;un“x Michigan

COURT SEAL '

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) FOR THE 50 STATES”



AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

1-734-829-0050

THEFINALEXODUS777(@GMAIL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES”
AND/OR U.S.A., PROSECUTOR FOR THE PEOPLE OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S. MARSHAL FOR

THE “50 STATES,” CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF
THE “50 STATES” AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR THE “50
STATES.” PRESIDENT OF THE “50 STATES” AND/OR
ONE OR MORE REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT FOR THE
«50 STATES” AND/OR PEOPLE OF THE “50 STATES”

U.S.A. REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL

Order Submitted by:

The “50 STATES” EX REL. SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL

AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

p T

/{ }‘ ,\V‘;JC\ :/ [fl AL '{v /‘ },(T’j{'\/ \ :

NOTARY PUBLIC or other person
authorized to administer an oath

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:

MARIBHA NICOLE HARRg
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE of 4y

COUNTY OF WA
MY COMMISSION
ACTING IN Coupe TRES Mar 28, 2029

Cou y
INTY OF Ly 4. 46
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BLOG

President Trump Reduced
Legal Immigration. He Did Not
Reduce Illegal Immigration

By Alex Nowrasteh

President Trump entered the White House with the goai of reducing lega!
immigration by €2 percent. Trump was wildly successful in reducing legal

immigration. By November 2020, the Trump administration reduced the

number of green cards issued to people abroad by at least 418,453 and the
number of non-immigrant visas by at least 11,178,668 during his first term
through November 2020. President Trump aiso entered the White House
with the goal of eliminating illegal immigration but Trump oversaw a virtual
collapse in interior immigration enforcement and the stabilization of the
ilegal immigrant population. Thus, Trump succeeded in reduce legal
immigration and failed to eliminate illegal immigration.

Figure 1 shows the monthly number of green cards issued to immigrants
outside of the United States. In most years, about half of all green cards
are issued to immigrants who already reside in the United States on
another visa. Thus, the number of green cards issued to immigrants abroad
is a better metric of the annual inflow of lawful permanent residents than
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- months of the 2020 fiscal year (April-September 2020) the U.S.
government only issued about 28,000 green cards. In the same period in
2016, the U.S. government issued approximately 309,000 green cards.
Compared to the last half of FY2016, the number of green cards isstied in
the last half of FY2020 fell by 90.5 percent (please see note at the end of
this blog post for how | estimated these figures).

Before the COVID-19 pandemic during the period from January 2017-
February 2020, the average number of green cards issued per month was
only down about 0.5 percent under Trump compared to from January
2013-February 2016 under the Obama administration with cumulative
numbers down just over 3.2 percent. Beginning in mid-to-late March, the
Trump administration virtually haited the issuance of green cards to people
abroad. Without the COVID-19 immigration restrictions unilaterally
imposed by the President, the issuance of green cards to foreigners
abroad would have barely declined relative to the second term of the
Obama administration.



As with immigrant visas, President Trump virtually ended NIV issuance in
response to the recession and the COVID-19 outbreak. In the last 8 months
of the 2020 fiscal year (April-September 2020) the U.5. government only
issued 397,596 NIVs. in the same pericd in 20176, the U.S. government
issued more than 5.6 million NIVs. Compared to the last half of FY2018,

the number NIVs issued in the last half of FY2020 fell by almost 93
percent (please see note at the end of this blog post for how | estimated
these figures).

Before the COVID-19 pandemic, during the period from January 2017-
February 2020, the average number of maonthly NIVs issued was down
about 12 percent under Trump compared to the January 2013-February
2016 period under the Obama administration and the cumulative numbers
were down by just over 14 percent. Beginning in mid-to-late March, the
Trump administration virtually halted the issuance of NIVs to people
abroad. The COVID-19-related restrictions were the most severe and
impactful part of Trump’s immigration policy.

Looking at the decline in the number of visas issued abroad under Trump
through November 2020 compared to the second term of the Obama
administration, Trump reduced the number of green cards issued by
approximately 418,453 green cards and the number of NIVs issued by
about 11178,668. That's a roughly 18 percent deciine in the number of
green cards issued abroad and approximately a 28 vercent decline in the
number of NIVs issued during Trump's only term relative to Obama’s
second term.



Although Trump succeeded in cutting legal immigration more than he
initially planned, he oversaw the collapse of interior immigration

anforcement. In 2020, the remaval of
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(Figure 3}. Trump failed to increase removals because looal |
i , continuing a trend begun

during the Obama administration in response to their deportation efforts.
As a result, the population of illegal immigrants remained about the same
as when he took office (Figure 4).
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plus random variation added to make it look natural. | then checked the
monthly results against he known annual totals and they are within 1
percent, so good enough or a visualization. This blog post is an expansion
on wark by my colleague David Bier where | add more monthly data.
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Elon Musk’s first 30 days: How DOGE is reshaping the
federal government

The billionaire is advising the president's Department of Government Efficiency.

By Rachel Scott, Benjamin Siegel, Will Steakin, Katherine Faulders, Gabriella Abdul-Hakim, and Sean Keane
February 24, 2025, 5:20 PM
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Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE

Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE ABC New _ _
Musk advising President Donald Trump’s Department of Government Efficiency — a new agency meant to slash
government spending.



Elon Musk is the world's richest man. He's revolutionized electric cars as CEO of Tesla,
launched rockets as head of SpaceX and seized control of a social media platform by
buying Twitter for $44 billion.

The South African-born businessman spent $270 million to help President Donald
Trump get reelected. When Trump returned to office on Jan. 20, he empowered Musk to

slash federal spending and make key decisions about the future of the U.S. as a lead
adviser in the newly created Department of Government Efficiency (DOGE).

MORE: Agencies seek guidance on latest Musk OPM email, with some urging N

employees to hold off responding

The following day, the Office of Personnel Management -- which acts as the government's

human resources department -- directed agencies to compile a list of workers whose

positions could be eliminated.

v Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE
Elon Musk speaks in the Oval Office of the White
Jim Watson/AFP via Getty Images



By Jan. 22, there was a federal hiring freeze. All agencies were directed to put diversity,
equity and inclusion (DEI) staff on leave, related programs were shuttered and employees
were ordered to remove pronouns from their signatures.

The next several days set off confusion and panic for many workers across the country. A
federal funding freeze briefly denied Head Start -- free early childhood development
programs designed to help low-income households -- access to funding on Jan. 27,
despite a federal judge's court order to the contrary.
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Then, on Jan. 28, some 2 million federal workers received an email with an offer to resign
and be paid through September or risk being fired. The email subject line "Fork in the
road" mirrored the language Musk used when he slashed Twitter's workforce in 2022.

MORE: Here are all the federal agencies where workers are being fired—

Within 30 days, DOGE gained access to personal information of millions of Americans
through at least 15 federal agencies. Much of Musk's staff consisted of young engineers
who moved into the Eisenhower Executive Office Building.

Musk initially wanted an office in the W

given was too small, multiple people faz Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE

this month.



USAID contractor Kristina Drye says she removed pride flags and any potentially "incriminating” books when
DOGE came to their building.

ABC News

Only Congress has the power to eliminate entire agencies, but Musk and his team proved
they can still be stripped down when they went into the U.S. Agency for International
Development (USAID).

"DOGE was in the building. We took down our Pride flags," USAID contractor Kristina
Drye told ABC News on Feb. 3. "I took out any books I felt would be incriminating. No one
was talking."

MORE: Trump 2nd term live updates: Federal unions allege Musk's demands violate

federal law

At the same time, Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) workers were told to
stay home -- its headquarters closed and all work stopped. The consumer watchdog was
created after the 2008 financial crisis and housing crash to protect American families

from unfair and deceptive practices.

Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE
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and DOGE Elon Musk's anticipated plan to close the Consumer Financial Protection Bureau in front of the CFPB
headquarters in Washington, D.C., Feb. 10, 2025.

Saul Loeb/AFP via Getty Images

Around 75,000 workers took the Trump administration's offer to resign, according to the
White House. However, some people -- like Kansas-based Department of Agriculture
natural resource specialist Nick Detter -- say they accepted within the timeframe and
were fired anyway. The administration acknowledged that this has happened by mistake.

"ITwould never say that there's no room for improvement, efficiency in the federal
government," Detter told ABC News. "But in my experience over the last month with this
whole thing, that's not what this has been."

MORE: Federal workers took the 'buyout.' Some got fired anyway—

After the buyout offer closed, many fed:s

and calls informing them that they wer¢ |nside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE
Department of Agriculture until last we



"I was three days away from my due date on Friday when I got that termination letter.
AndI had my baby yesterday, right on time," she told ABC News. "Paid maternity leave is
off the table, and my health insurance is set to lapse at the end of this month."

Recent Stories from ABC News

The administration has been reversing course in some cases, working to rehire the
workers who manage the country’s nuclear weapons and the inspection officers who
worked on containing the bird flu outbreak.

Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE




Elon Musk listens as President Donald Trump speaks in the Oval Office of the White House in Washington,
February 11, 2025.

Jim Watson/AFP via Getty Images

Musk has been designated as a special government employee. His companies Tesla and
SpaceX have been awarded $18 billion in federal contracts over the last decade. Some of
this money has come from agencies the president asked Musk to review, but Musk
dismissed the notion that there could be conflicts of interest.

"No, because you have to look at the individual contract and say, first of all, I'm not the
one, you know, filing the contract -- it's people at SpaceX," he told ABC News on Feb. 11.

MORE: Elon Musk grilled about DOGE transparency, conflicts in Oval Office—>

On the same day, Trump assured ABC News any possible conflicts of interest would be
addressed.

"If we thought that, we would not let him do that segment or look in that area, if we
thought there was a lack of transparency or a conflict of interest," the president said.

Trump has fired independent watchdog
Robert Storch.

Inside Elon Musk’s first 30 days with DOGE



"When you just wholesale fire people like that without giving any reasons for doing it, it
sends a message that that sort of oversight, that productive oversight, isn't really valued,"
Storch told ABC News on Feb. 12.

The total savings DOGE has made so far is still unclear, but the group's work has already
set the stage for one of the biggest modern shakeups of the federal government.
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ATTACHMENT(S) AND/OR ATTACHMENT FOR DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Js}n. 1,.1993 L o) ¢
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THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR ss:

Greeting: DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
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day of LU 2024 7Exhibil aficlSr impeachment against you,

YOU ARE NOTIFIED THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE
STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut,
Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Hlinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,
Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan
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presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
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Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc.. a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization. a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation.
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



interestCLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) “FOR THE 50
STATES” AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-313-688-6175

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777(@AOL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A.” PROSECUTOR FOR THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., U.S. MARSHAL FOR “THE 50 STATES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR US.A., CLERK FOR “THE 50 STATES,
PRESIDENT OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR U.S.A.,
REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENTET AL




THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777 @gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF C: ALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, MARITIME

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,

Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common

wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridg)ewater AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private

Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR[  >1ATES OF AMERICA

FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on behalf (2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from

of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the Jan. 1, 1993 @
following companies, Specialty Investment Group ~ and continuing thru to hi el
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global term)AND/OR SBEEESSIVE
Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California UNITED STATES AMERICA
Corporation, The Coalition for AND/OR CAPACITY AS

Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B
Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corpordtlon
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Mlchlgan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International Ministries

PRESIDENT OF THE UNIT D

o ?(/l
STATES}/\}/@’:;? iy /D v



a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

THRU TO PRESENT)



omSeo I( cﬁ ajffé’f Svp WL&-m&«uLAL
ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST AND BRING BEFORE THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR(“COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE, JUDGE AND/OR JURY”)WITHOUT
UNNECCESSARY DELAY

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993h it “ﬁﬁ & (et

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES 2o [ 20 101S . JU Presed

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY, WAR CRIMES,
GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE OTHER CRIMES AND BASED ON THE AFFIDIVANT
AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR COMPLAINT FOR
FORFEITURE(IN ANY ACTION ARISING UPON A CONTRACT, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS IS ABOUT OT DEPART FROM THE STATE WITH
THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE DEFENDANTS’S CREDITORS, INAACTION TO
RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY UNJUSTLY DETAINED
OR IN ACTION FOR LIBEL OR SLANDER - THE COURT MAY ISSUE AN ARREST
WARRANT - ALL APPLY - SEE AFFIDIVANT FILED CONCURRENTLY)

) '\g/



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL

Ve oo

/

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizena, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Misseuri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharen Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR] FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc.. a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc.. a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Protit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



interestCLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) “FOR THE 50

STATES” AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE"

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-313-688-6175

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777@AOL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A.” PROSECUTOR FOR THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A,, U.S. MARSHAL FOR “THE 50 STATES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR “THE 50 STATES,
PRESIDENT OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR U.S.A.,
REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR
AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF C. ALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,
Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,
Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,
New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,

Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia,
the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon
Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments
Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater &
Company Inc., a California Corporation, The
Coalition for Empowerment(formerly Greater

" Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a
Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and
Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation, Two

IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from
Jan. 1,1993 &

and continuing thrR to his ?:ﬁ Gies VQ
term)A—NB;‘OR E

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES AMERICA
AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES H

2o, rkel
772‘;\7724:; 77%71 = %];

The White House



Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit
Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

20

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA (FROM 2017 TO 2021
AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO
2024 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT
OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)
lg'}"jf \ﬁ‘ﬁ () ff /7-"»
p)’A/M P (20-201S
1 nery Yo fo }ﬂ/?&zf

5vPPterecdd comso| zc:/ 5 1y 4

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO



RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND NOTICE OF COMMON LAW “WRIT OF
QUO WARRANTO” DIRECTED TO DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term) AND/OR SBEEESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES £ 77— [+ 20-C201S ypur foppreclnd

S oL e Consel il

WRIT OF QUO WARRANTO

(RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND FORFEITURE OF U.S. GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC OFFICE(S) & FOR ADJUDICATION/CONVICTION/SENTENCE OF
RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, GENOCIDE, ETC.) AND
CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE U.S.A. IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. 371 AND
BEING DESIGNATED A FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION) AND
PERMANENTLY BARRED FROM “HOLDING, OCCUPYING ANY U.S.
GOVERNMENT EMPLOYMENT AND/OR OFFICES AND/OR FROM HOLDING OR
OCCUPYING FUTURE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES

TO THE AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT RELIES ON AND/OR INCORPORATES BY
REFERENCES INTERVENTION AS A MATTER-OF RIGHT AND/OR

SuPpLEM G



COMPLAINT FILED CONCURRENTLY. ALL HAVE BEEN ADJUDICATED
GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY(WAR CRIMES, ETC.)

I
T pﬁﬁnnﬁ7rr/cbﬂuumnr' ﬁ%K/&n>4m0 ;%{4#%» Z?
(A
PURSUANT TO THE RICO ACT, Whoever violates any provxsmn of section 1962 of ”éﬂL

this chapter shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than 20 years (or for
life if the violation is based on a racketeering activity for which the maximum penalty
includes life imprisonment), or both, and shall forfeit to the United States, irrespective
of any provision of State law

(1) any interest the person has acquired or maintained in violation of section 1962;
(2) any |

(A) interest in;

(B) security of;

(C) claim against; or

(D) property or contractual right of any kind affording a source of influence over;

any enterprise which the person has established, operated, controlled, conducted, or
participated in the conduct of, in violation of section 1962; and

(3) any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds which the person obtained,
directly or indirectly, from racketeering activity or unlawful debt collection in violation
of section 1962.

The court, in imposing sentence on such person shall order, in addition to any other
sentence imposed pursuant to this section, that the person forfeit to the United States all
property described in this subsection. In lieu of a fine otherwise authorized by this
section, a defendant who derives profits or other proceeds from an offense may be fined
not more than twice the gross profits or other proceeds.

(b) Property subject to criminal forfeiture under this section includes
(1) real property, including things growing on, affixed to, and found in land; and

(2) tangible and intangible personal property, including rights, privileges, interests,
claims, and securities.

(c) All right, title, and interest in property described in subsection (a) vests in the

United States upon the commission of the act giving rise to forfeiture under this section.
Any such property that is subsequently transferred to a person other than the

| wy



defendant may be the subject of a special verdict of forfeiture and thereafter shall be
ordered forfeited to the United States, unless the transferee establishes in a hearing
pursuant to subsection (I) that he is a bona fide purchaser for value of such property
who at the time of purchase was reasonably without cause to believe that the property
was subject to forfeiture under this section.

’Dv{) %uﬂkb@v%/"tL C&;«Soi o(aﬂéﬁz ﬁ/‘pfﬂft Jﬁ’cuze_, éJm{Tu.X’

WHEREFORE,
s as foilowsf
IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 . 01££ c M/&

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR S-UGC-ESSJ.Y E CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATEj/SrvéMFRICA AND/QEICA%QITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES *usurps, intr udes into, or wrongfully holds or exercises the office(s)FROM
ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO AUGUST 1, 2008 AND (¢~
CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT by force and all are RETROACTIVELY (f.‘, m{n‘"

LO "H’U

“OUSTED” FROM PUBLIC OFFICE(AND/OR ORGANIZATION AND/OR
CORPORATION) FROM ON OR ABOUT JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRUTO ., { ey
AUGUST 1, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT AND “RETROACTIVELY”  —fin. 20171

OUSTED AND IS OUSTED FROM OFFICE IMMEDIATELY!! +u 202§,
oyt C/f:j}“" N
.t’”“:;/( - 0

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT ONE OR MORE
AUTHORIZED PERSONS APPOINTED BY THE ’50 STATES’ ARE TO seize THE ABOVE
MENTIONED “FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION CO-CONSPIRATORS” DONALD
TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2017 to 20}% ?‘End 'ljfidecessors from Jan. 1, 1993
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED ST Sﬁ?s AMERICZA ANI%/OR CAPACITY AS I_;RESIDENT OF THE

an

Vs 72
UNITED STATE take mto custody, AND PREPARE FOR EXECUTION



WITNESS, THE HONORABLE JUDGE THE “50 STATES” EX REL. SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR IN
THE DISTRICT OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA SUPERIOR STATE COURT

ON THE 7/ ‘/?XY «if—e/ffw/j 2 o .Y



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL

Wi
7} '//‘,

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorade, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illineis, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Leuisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carelina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the

American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C., a Georgia Company. Specialty Global Investments Inc.. a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 301C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation.
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL

LCOURPURATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED QUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



7

interestCLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) “FOR THE 50
STATES” AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-313-688-6175

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777@AOL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A.” PROSECUTOR FOR THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., U.S. MARSHAL FOR “THE 50 STATES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR “THE 50 STATES,
PRESIDENT OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR U.S.A.,
REPRESENTATIVE(S) OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/ior QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit. M148219

1-734-829-0050
thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATI of Alabanya, Alaska, INADMIRALTY AND/OR

Arizona, Arkaasas, California, Colorado, MARITIME

Connecticut, Belaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii,

Idaho, Hlinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky,

Louisiana, Maine, Marvland, Mussachusetts.

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

Mes Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,

Uregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode $sland, South

Caroling, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,

Yermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,

Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of Columbia,

the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
Yirgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
Bridgewater (A K. A, Sharon Abusalem, Sharon ih e et oo S moemes .

Davisy Private Attorney General and QUITAM STATES OF AMBRICA

RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thry (2017 t0 2021 and Predecessors from

presentijon behall ol myvself, Jumes 8. Jan. 1, 1993 =)
Bridgewater, one or more of the Tollowing and continuing thru to his s 77(6 Ci ,;9_.

compaties. Specialty Investment Group [.1L.C o term)AND/OR SUCEESSTVE
Georgia Company, Specialty Global nvestments CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
Inc..a Nevada Corporation. and Bridgewater & UNITED STATES AMERICA

((:““;-WH'\ iim".’, i ""“““"”'”“‘"l(;f"’“““"l“”_‘F The AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
abiton tor cmpowernientlormerty Oroater st o o o e a o
Coaliiion tar By mien roerty Girea OF THE UNITED STATES m*"’ / ZL)

Fansing Helping Handsu 301C-3 non-profii 0{ 4 [
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit Quzg Vg Cky\}l/;z}b
corporation, B & B Buwildimg Mamtenance INC o l/)

Michigan Corporation. Health Necessities wnd The White House

Accessories fnea Michizan Corporition. wo



Witnesses International Ministiies a S01C-3 non- 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
profit Organization. u Michigan Non-Profit , _
Corporation |, ALL CORPORATIONS AND Washington, D.C.20500-0001
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS

AND/OR DISSOVEED) - Real parties in interest

CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 30

STATES AND/OR "WE THE PEOPLE™)

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

2024 ¢ ; ANG THRU TO
PRESENT) AN PREVIOUS AND

CONTIXUING THRU TO PRESENT)

50:0&4%@}11} oSl i a Ll

SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF
ATTACHMENT AND
GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)



SurPienadl ConSol oleA

SUMMONS AND PROCESS OF ATTACHMENT AND GARNISHMENT RULE (B)(1)

To the President of the United States and/or

The AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE 50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR VIA THIS ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA .

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 °  f/g %,ﬁ

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SHEEESSTVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES {24~ (52025 ~fhre fo pyeced™

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C.20500-0001

Whereas a SWORN AFFIDIVANT, RETROACTIVE ADJUDWATION(AUGUST 1, 2008
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHTS AND DECLARATORY RELIEF AND/OR JUDGMENT ALONG WITH A
COMPLAINT has been filed in the SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN
FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER STREET. SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102 entitled
Sharon Bridgewater In re the 50 States™ ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or Qui Tam Relator VS. DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES QF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. l.;l{ﬁg ; uﬂ_,

and continuing thru to his term) AND/OR SHGCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UMITED STATES 12— [« Z0- 10 2S Fhone to\Oresf-

y
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The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C.20500-0001

o3

@ oo

Owner of 10 QUADRILLION IN CURRENCY, ALL TANGIBLE AND INTANGIBLE
PROPERTY AND/OR FORFEITURE OF PROPERTY in Claims for reliet GENOCIDE,
DEMOCIDE, WAR CRIMES. RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY ETC. AND FROM JAN. I,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT for damages and personal injuries and/or
admiralty and/or maritime for which damages are asked in the sum of 10 QUADRILLION IN
CURRENCY, ASSETS ETC. and ADJUDICATING PROCESS PREJUDGMENT WRITS OF
ATTACHMENT ISSUE IN DUE form of law and according to the practice of this court against
said Defendant DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 5

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 ~ A L&Q

and continuing thru to his term)AND/()R.SLL%S«sE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED ST Ls\zﬁh[%{,l%é%gj)/()k CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES for attachment of thegoods and chattels of said Defendant.

Now therefore, we do hereby empower and strictly charged an command you, the said
authorized person appointed by Sharon Bridgewater via In Re the “50 States™ ex rel Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General and/or Qui Tam Relator said Defendant cannot be
found in this District of Michigan and/or San Francisco California | that you attach
Defendant’s goods and chattels can be found, that you attach Defendant Debts, credits and
effects. to the amount sued for in the hand of the garnishee named in the Intervention
and/or Complaint specifically inkling the following: A}J“J>

& oo o8

ajll intangible and/or tangible property in the amount of $+H-€Qmdrillion in currency and
tangible and/or intangible property .

You are also direct to notify the said Defendant DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND
INHIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA oty(2017 to 2021 and Predeceﬁqrs fr, c{‘l&,l’ 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR t%L =1 L CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT QF THE
UNITED STATES ,(/M |, 20- 2025 YT Pl

47



The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

that:

(1)A foreign attachment has been commence against the Defendant;

(2) The garnishee are required to file in the office of the Clerk of the Untied Stated of the
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, 400 MCALLISTER
STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102within twenty(20)days and/or (30)days
from the service of this Writ, to report under oath, setting forth in detail all debts owing by the
garnishee to the Defendant; all property of the Defendant in the possession, custody or control of
the garnishee or to which the garnishees hold legal title; all property which held by the
garnishees as fiduciary in which the Defendant has interest; and whether any property attached is

immune or exempt from attachment; and
oyv .
(3) Fhe garnishee are enjoined from paying any debt to or for the amount of Defendant an from ~
delivering any property owed by the Defendant to or for the account of the Defendant or j CjQU/ '
therwise disposing thereof; Y.
otherwise disposing thereo -y ot )%Séfl oy

ov Yl&
4) : gL/MSheer are required to promptly forward a copy of the Writ to the Defendant. If the

property of the Defendant is found in the possession of anyone not a garnishee, you are directed
to notify her that she/he has been added as garnishee, is direct to file a report and is enjoined as

above said.
@/ o ~
e-ehirec -aebisy=ibetsazmt DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN E
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 Oﬁ(; (N
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SBEEBSSEVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF HE

UNITED STATES {20~ |+ 20 "L0STYht fo Oves

THAT Sharon Bridgewater In re the “50 States” ex rel Sharon Bridgewater Private Attorney
General and/or Qui Tam Relator has commenced a foreign Attachment $¥Quadrillion in
currency and tangible and/or intangible property. : [ 0%)40)% \‘HJ'VVJ( )

rh , .
ENTERED this ¢ DAY OF F A6 2024 at *iQ/ m.-u/ln, M7
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I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

COURT SEAL

!

VG #p

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Towa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C.. a Georgia Company. Specialty Global Investments Inc.. a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc.. a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation,
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Protit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED QOUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



interestCLASS REPRESENTATIVE(S) “FOR THE 50
STATES” AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE"

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-313-688-6175

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777@AQL.COM

ONE OR MORE SUPREME JUDGE OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CHIEF LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THE “50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A.” PROSECUTOR FOR THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., U.S. MARSHAL FOR “THE 50 STATES,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF THE 50 STATES
AND/OR U.S.A., CLERK FOR “THE 50 STATES,
PRESIDENT OF THE 50 STATES AND/OR U.S.A.,
REPRESENTATIVR/O OF THE

“THE 50 STATES,” FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING TO PRESENT ET AL




THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or QUI TAM RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, M1 48219

[-734-829-0050
thelinalexodus777@gmail.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CLALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102
“IN ADMIRALTY”

IN RE: THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, IN ADMIRALTY AND/OR
Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticud, MARITIME

Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho,

Winois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentueky,

Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Mussachusetls,

Michigan, Minnesotu, Mississippi. Missouri, CASE# CGC-08-478207

Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire,

New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North

Caroling, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,

Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina,

South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont,

Yirginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,

Wyoming[the District of Colwmbia, the Common

wealth of Paerto Rico, The US Virgin [sland. DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
Guam, the Northern Marianoa Islands, ihe AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY
;ﬁ\\ml(fri\cu:nl.‘imnun\lll*i.\; i“‘:l,sihkll‘()n !i)iri(;lg)c;: :g!oi'{ AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
ALk ACSharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private o -

Attorney General und QUI TAM RELATOR| STATES OF AMERICA ‘
FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentfon behall (2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from
of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the Jan. 1, 1993 @

lmln wing companies, Specialty fnvestent Group and continuing thru to hl\(,‘ . Somc}

LL.C.. a (mngm ( ompany. Specialty Global term)AND/OR-SEECESSTVE
In\'w ments Tnes o Nevada Corporation, and CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
Bridgewater & Company Inc, a Calilornia UNITED STATES AMERICA
”lp(‘l o, II']L ( & l]l““li [ '\ND/()R C'&[’ACI”FY AS
Empowermentformerly Greater Lansing Helping
- . = L PRESIDENT OF THE L\th
Handsoo SOTC-3 non-profit orcanizauon, o Michivan 5 T
‘ L G = s1aTES D (209025

andrer Georgi non-prolit corporation. B & B
Building Maintenance INCU o Machigun Corporation.
Health Necessities and Accessories Ines o Michiean

yﬂ/’ e

Corporation. Two Witnesses fnterationsd Ministeies



a SO1C-3 non-prolit Organization, a Michigan Non- The White House

Protit Corporation - AlLL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS
;\E\D.'\()\[\) [)‘]SS()\‘/[‘J’;'I‘),'I l«{Cf:l pz‘u‘iw.’s ,‘H l)l!'lcrt‘sl Washington, D.C.20500-0001
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (*FOR THE 50

STATES AND/OR“WE THE PEOPLE™)

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,

PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

TH

é" )) AMERICA (F 017 TO 2021
FINUING THRU TO

NINUING THRU TO

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

THRU TO PRESENT)
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SepPtne,d—tonselellcf

ARREST WARRANT

TO: AUTHORIZED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER AND/OR AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM RELATOR

YOU ARE COMMANDED TO ARREST AND BRING BEFORE THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT AND SHARON BRIDGEWATER VIA IN RE THE 50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RFLA’I’UR(”COMMON LAW MAGISTRATE JUDGE, JUDGE AND/OR JURY”)WITHOUT

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA e

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993,,1 [NS cchu
and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR bkf‘ﬁFS’STVh ( APACITY AS l’thll)l* \l T OF
THE UNITED STATES AMERICA A S
UNEFEDSTATES- | Krrn [0 701s CM"“""J i

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

ADJUDICATED GUILTY OF RACKETEERING CONSPIRACY, WAR CRIMES,
GENOCIDE AND MULTIPLE OTHER CRIMES AND BASED ON THE AFFIDIVANT
AND INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT AND/OR COMPLAINT FOR
FORFEITURE(IN ANY ACTION ARISING UPON A CONTRACT, EXPRESS OR
IMPLIED, WHEN A DEFENDANTS ISABOUT OT DEPART FROM THE STATE WITH
THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD THE DEFENDANTS’S CREDITORS, IN A ACTION TO
RECOVER THE POSSESSION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY UNJUSTLY DETAINED
ORINACTION FOR LIBEL OR SLANDER - THE COURT MAY ISSUE AN ARREST
WARRANT - ALLAPPLY - SEE AFFIDIVANT FILED CONC URRE:?’I‘LY) L

Nl
g“lplﬂtcwcahj{v}ﬁﬂéf w{‘r



I'certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed 24th day of February 2025 in Plymouth, Michigan

'COURT SEAL

A " THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas,
California, Colorade, Connecticut, Delaware, F lorida,
Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, [llinois, Indiana, lowa, Kansas,
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts,
Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico,
New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South
Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District
of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US
Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern Marianna Islands, the
American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General
and QUI TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and continuing thru
presentjon behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one or
more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group
L.L.C.. a Georgia Company. Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a
California Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation.
B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation,
Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit
Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in



AL

RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) . and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUITAM RELATOR
AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



